Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD _
Subject: RE: Case 15172 WPX nomenclature

From: Wade, Gabriel, EMNRD
—-~ Sent: Friday, August 01, 2014 9:23 AM
To: Dawson, Scott, EMNRD; Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD; Goetze, Phl"lp, EMNRD McM|IIan Michael, EMNRD
Cc: Michael Feldewert
Subject: Case 15172 WPX nomenclature

Gentleman,

The OCD and WPX are in agreement that this case should be continued until the September 4 docket to allow for time
for the CA to be signed.and the hearing of the larger Basin Mancos Pool application.

Thanks,

Gabriel Wade

Assistant General Counsel

Oil Conservation Division

Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources Department.

1220 5. St. Francis Drive ‘

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Office: (505) 476-3451 :

Fax: (505) 476-3462 ’



